RISK MANAGEMENT DIVISION

JOHN PETRELLI, MANAGER
- 109 E. Church Street, Suite 200, Orlando, Florida 32801
Y (407) 836-9640 » FAX (407) 836-9630

UNT

GOVERNMENT
Pherbea MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Teresa Jacobs
-AND-
Board of County Commissioners
FROM: John Petrelli, CPCU, AIC, ARM
DATE: May 9, 2018

SUBJECT: Ratification of Intergovernmental Claims

The Intergovernmental Risk Management Committee at its meeting on
March 8, 2018 ratified payment of claims as follows for Fiscal Years
1977/1978 through 2016/2017:

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION $ 273,458.25
PROPERTY DAMAGE/LOSS

GENERAL, & AUTO LIABILITY $214,818.40
TOTAL $ 488,276.65

The Intergovernmental Risk Management Committee at its meeting on
March 22, 2018 ratified payment of claims as follows for Fiscal Years
1977/1978 through 2016/2017:

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION $ 483,497.30
PROPERTY DAMAGE/LOSS

GENERAL, & AUTO LIABILITY $ 89,718.43
TOTAL $573,215.73

Action Requested:

Approval of Ratification of payment of Intergovernmental claims of
March 8, 2018 and March 22, 2018 totaling $1,061,492.38.




